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Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: August24日2004年Tuesday 9:36  AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Christine Vu; Sunny Shih
Subject: RE: Trimble Navigation Limited, FCC ID: JUPTRIMTRAC1,  Assessment NO.: AN04T3959, 

Notice#1

SAR 
Report_04U2728-3 Final.pdf...

1_System 
Performance Check Plo...

2_SAR Test 
Plots.pdf

3_Probe Cetificate 
(EX3DV3SN35...

4_System Check 
DipoleD1900V2SN...

Hi Mike,

Here is the SAR report, thanks.

Claire

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2004 12:20 PM
To: mkuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: Trimble Navigation Limited, FCC ID: JUPTRIMTRAC1, Assessment NO.: AN04T3959, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon Class II permissive change request letter and the associated the test report, the output power EIRP has 
been increased from 30.29dBm to 31.5dBm.  The increased output power is within +/- 3dB measurement tolerance as followed by 
FCC for Class II permissive change.  However, as indicated in the original application, this device can be used as portable device per 
section 2.1093 of FCC rules and SAR evaluation was performed in the original application.  In this Class II permissive change filing, 
there is no SAR evaluation has been performed.

Based upon above statement, please provide a product sample for pre-grant sampling request for SAR evaluation.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide 
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


